5:08:12 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

Aust er man

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 9, 2013
5:08 p. m

called the House Finance

nmeeting to order at 5:08 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Joe Hegna, Juneau;
Juneau;
Tr ucki ng
Patrick Race,

Gary Mller,
Al aska
Devel opnent ;

Lance Stevens,
Huf f
M cci che;
Stewart,

Tuckness,
Deacon

Juneau;

St at e Chanber of Commrerce,

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair
M a Costello
Bryce Edgnon
Les Gara

Li ndsey Hol nes
Scott Kawasaki ,
Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson
Tamm e W1 son

Al ternate

David Guttenberg

Di xi e Hood, Juneau; Bil
Aves Thonpson,
Associ ati on; Bl yth
Juneau;
Juneau Chanmber of Commerce,
Teansters Local, Juneau;
Charl es Rohr bacher,
Phoebe Rohrbacher;

Juneau.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Jake Jacobson
Co.,
Al liance,

House Fi nance Committee 1

Fai r banks;
Fai r banks;

Kodi ak; Karl Gohl ke Fronti er
Jim Plaquet, Al aska
Tim Tilsworth,

Cor bus,
Executive D rector,
Canmpbel |,
Kim Metcalf,
Juneau,;
Senat or
Juneau;
Andy Rogers,

Committee

Juneau;

Nana
Juneau;
Bar bar a

Pet er
Jacki e
Al aska

Pl unmbi ng Supply
Supports
Fai r banks;

| ndustry
Roger

04/09/13 5:08 P.M



Bur ggraf f, Fai r banks; Ri chard Fi neberg, Fai r banks; PJ
O R ley, Fairbanks; David Delong, Fairbanks; Ken Hall,
Fai r banks; Randy Giffin, Fai r banks; Dave Cruz, Cruz
Conpani es, Dead Horse; Jim Sykes, Mat-Su; Tim Smith, None;
Kate Veh, Kenai; Mynard Tapp, Anchorage; Tom Lakosh,
Anchor age; Jerry  Ahw nona, Anchor age; Scot t Thor son,
Anchorage; Kelly Walters, Sand Lake; Jeffrey Todd Brown,
Anchorage; Tom Maloney, Anchorage; Lynn Johnson, nake
Al aska Conpetitive Coalition, Anchorage; Ben Mhr, Eagle
Ri ver; Ri ck Rogers, Resour ce Devel opnent Counci |
Anchor age; John Dickens, Sel f, Bet hel ; Shay Foster,
Anchorage; Paula Hite, Kenai; Carl Portman, Anchorage; Pete
St okes, Anchorage; Beau Obrigewitch, Eagle River; GQGai
Boer wi nkl e, Anchor age; M chael Jesper son, Anchor age;
Ri chard Evans, Anchorage; John Maltas, Anchorage; John
Shively, Anchorage; Deantha Crockett, Anchorage; John
Sturgeon, Anchorage; Marleanna Hall, Anchorage; Daniel
Donkel, Donkel G| and Gas, Florida; Merrick Pierce,
Ninilichik, Kathleen M Kennedy, N nilichik; Al an Parks,
Homer; Larry Smth, Honer; Panela Brodie, Honer; Roberta
Hi ghl and, Homer; Ken Landfield, Honer; Bjorn O son, Homer
Val erie Brooks, Ketchikan; Libby Stortz, Sitka, WIIliam
Stortz, Sitka; Ward Eldridge, Sitka; Ray Friedl ander,
Sit ka; Joan Franz, Fai r banks; Lisa Herbert, G eater
Fai r banks Chanber of Comrerce, Fairbanks; Elizabeth Siegel,
Fai r banks; Reed Christensen, Anchorage; Ray Metcalfe,
Anchorage; Keith Silver, Anchorage; Rick Button, Anchorage;
M chael Dzurisin, Anchorage; Brian Hove, Anchorage; Rache
Petr o, Presi dent, Al aska State Chanber of Commerce,
Anchorage; Lillian Koneig, Anchorage; Jessica Ulrich,
Anchorage; Caroline Bolar, Anchorage; D rk Nelson, Rosie
Creek; Jerry Ahw nona, Anchorage.

SUMVARY

CSSB 21 (FIN) am(efd fld)
O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

CSSB 21 (FIN) amlefd fld) was HEARD and HELD in
committee for further consideration.

#sb21
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 21(FIN) am(efd fld)

"An Act relating to the interest rate applicable to
certain anounts due for fees, taxes, and paynents nade
and property delivered to the Departnment of Revenue;

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



providing a tax credit against the corporation incone
tax for qualified oil and gas service industry
expenditures; relating to the oil and gas production
tax rate; relating to gas used in the state; relating
to nmonthly installnment paynents of the oil and gas
production tax; relating to oil and gas production tax
credits for certain |losses and expenditures; relating
to oil and gas production tax credit certificates;
relating to nontransferable tax <credits based on
production; relating to the oil and gas tax credit
fund; relating to annual statenents by producers and
expl orers; est abl i shi ng t he al and Gas
Conpetitiveness Review Board; and making conform ng
amendnents. "

5:08:17 PM

Co- Chai r Austerman OPENED public testinony.
JUNEAU

JOE HEGNA, JUNEAU, testified on behalf of his eight
grandchildren. He hoped that the legislature would take
action to preserve the future of his grandchildren. He
stated that ACES was detrimental to the future of Al aska,
but felt that the proposed legislation was optinmal. He
worked with consultants and understood the value of proper
information. He voiced that taking action was inperative
Del ays would result in loss of oil and revenue.

5:11: 23 PM

D XIE HOOD, JUNEAU, stated that she was disturbed by the
lack of funding for education and health and social
services coinciding with tax reductions for large oi
conpanies. She would like to see the oil conpanies commt
to a tineline for devel opnent. She stated that the interna
rate of return in North Dakota was equal to that of Al aska.
She added that the net present value was higher in Al aska
than in North Dakota, Texas or Louisiana. She noted that an
international oil consultant reported that Alaska had a
hi gher governnment take than the other states.

5:12: 47 PM

Bl LL CORBUS, JUNEAU, stated that he served as Comm ssioner
of the Departnment of Revenue (DOR) and participated in the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



formulation of Petroleum Production Tax (PPT) and he
wat ched with dismay when the |egislature passed the Al aska
Clear and Equitable Share (ACES). He opined that the
extrene tax increase in ACES was disruptive. He supported
HCS CSSB 21(RES) and the progressive feature for credit-
per-barrel. He urged the conmttee to pass the bill in a
version that would be accepted by the Senate. He believed
that the regine change would increase investnent by the
petrol eumindustry and stemthe declining oil production.

Representative Gara replied that he had to pass out a bill
that he believed in rather than one the Senate woul d |ike.

Representative Costello asked M. Corbus to project the oi
decline rate under ACES

M. Corbus responded that production was projected to
decrease at an average of 5.5 percent per barrel through
2022. Unrestricted revenues were predicted to decrease from
$7.5 billion to $6 billion by 2022. He stated that the
decrease woul d inpact Al askans by |owering the standard of
['iving.

5:17:19 PM

GARY M LLER, JUNEAU, opposed the proposed |egislation. He
stated that British Petroleum (BP) made poor decisions in
April 2010 while cenenting the oil well involved in the
abnornmally large oil spill. He noted that BP violated
federal regulations and ignored crucial warnings. He stated
that he did not trust the oil conpanies. He nentioned the
Exxon Valdez oil spill. He understood that the industry
profited by $35 billion under ACES. He stated that the oi

i ndustry spent approximately $730 thousand annually on
| obbyi st s.

5:19:42 PM

AVES  THOWPSQON, EXECUTI VE DI RECTCR, ALASKA  TRUCKI NG
ASSCCI ATION, testified in support of SB 21. He noted that
the difficult decisions required action. He stated that the
| egi slature received plenty of information to help nmake
their decision. The greatest risk would be lack of action

The legislature nust take bold steps and nmake Al aska nore
conpetitive.

5:21: 08 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



BLYTH CAMPBELL, NANA DEVELOPMENT, testified in support of
oil tax reform She and her daughter had both worked for
the oil industry. She noted that many people realized that
the inmportance of the oil industry in Alaska. She urged a
vote for HCS CSSB 21( RES).

5:22:26 PM

PATRI CK RACE, JUNEAU, testified in opposition to HCS CSSB
21(RES). He advocated for changing the current system
(ACES) in a different manner. He felt that the oil industry
provi ded enploynent and other advantages, but were not
operating in Alaska with altruistic intentions. He denmanded
that Al aska receive the nost revenue for their resources.
He nentioned a proposed anendnent allowing the oil
conpanies to determne their own deductions, which would be
retroactive to 2007

5:24:17 PM

KIM METCALF, JUNEAU, testified in opposition to SB 21. She
opined that the legislation would result in funding cuts to
education. She believed that the bill would lead to the
loss of jobs and mnimze infrastructure inprovenents. She
did not understand why Al aska |egislators would give noney
back to the oil conpanies. She requested a guarantee that
the state would benefit fromthe |egislation. She nentioned
the governor's hopes for the legislation. She noted that
the bill should allow the state to be nore conpetitive. She
wi shed for a guarantee that the oil conpanies intended to
i nvest.

5:26: 50 PM

LANCE STEVENS, JUNEAU CHAMBER OF COMVERCE, JUNEAU
testified in support of the legislation. He noted that a

strong and healthy oil industry was inportant for the
st at e.
5:27:32 PM

BARBARA HUFF TUCKNESS, TEAMSTERS LOCAL, JUNEAU, represented
union nenbers in the private and the public sector. She
supported the proposed |egislation. She opined that the
changes provided the opportunity for new production. She
believed that the private sector deserved the increase in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



production. She understood that the changes and the
fairness in the system would allow for consideration given
as the issue noved forward. She encouraged action. The
current tax systemwas faulty and she appreciated the ideas
presented in HCS CSSB 21( RES).

KCDI AK

5:31: 07 PM

JAKE JACOBSON, KODIAK (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the legislation. He stated that Al aska was
behind with accounting for the current tax system and he
wondered how a new system mght catch up and adapt. He

recalled many mllions of dollars spent on studies for the
Susitna hydro project. He recalled other projects wth
simlar outconmes. He suggested that the oil in the ground

woul d eventually be extracted and he advocated for a
judicious process that would benefit the future. He noted
that 90 percent of the state's revenue resulted from oil
taxes, yet the legislature considered cutting the revenue
drastically.

FAI RBANKS

5:35:26 PM

KARL GOHLKE FRONTIER PLUMBI NG SUPPLY CO., FAIRBANKS (via
t el econf erence), stated that Al aska was no | onger
attracting investnent in Al aska. He noted that Al aska was
at risk of falling behind other states in the Lower 48. He
testified in support of HCS CSSB 21(RES) and policy reforns
for Alaska. He believed that the nmaximzation of the
resources was crucial presently. He stated that the private

sector investnent was inportant and tax reform was
essenti al .
5:37:31 PM

JIM PLAQUET, ALASKA SUPPORTS | NDUSTRY ALLIANCE, FAI RBANKS
(via teleconference), testified in support of HCS CSSB
21(RES). He noted that an increase in investnent was
essential to changing the tax structure. He stated that the
tax change would allow for further investnent.

5:39:34 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



TIM TI LSWORTH, FAI RBANKS (via tel econference), testified in
opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES), but agreed that a tax
change was necessary. He stated that the oil conpanies
negl ected to provide insurance that they would invest. He
stated that the three large oil conpanies were earning the
great est amounts of noney.

5:41:51 PM

ROGER BURGGRAFF, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), testified
in support of HCS CSSB 21(RES). He believed that the oi
conpanies would invest in Alaska and keep the pipeline
full. He noted that tax reform was necessary if the
i nvestnment was to be attractive to the oil conpani es.

5:43: 41 PM

Rl CHARD FI NEBERG FAI RBANKS (via tel econference), testified
in opposition to the legislation. He opined that the slides
provided by the large oil <conpanies in commttee were
m sl eadi ng and i naccurate. He advocated for using cal endar-
year data versus fiscal-year data for increased accuracy.
He opined that the audits were also inaccurate. He stressed
that the legacy fields were located far from the areas
requiring oil. He stressed that the charts created by the
industry were oversinplified and poorly sourced. He
provi ded a docunented report to the commttee. He asserted
t hat good policy could not be created from bad nunbers.

5:47:19 PM

PJ O RILEY, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), stated that she
saw nothing in the bill that required oil through-put or
Alaska hire. She added that the bill contained no

requi renent that dollars be spent in Al aska. She understood
the need for changes to the tax system She did not see the
benefit of the tax break, which would elimnate 10 percent
of the state revenue. She asked how t he budgetary shortfal
would be addressed. She recommended holding HCS CSSB
21(RES) wuntil an industry guarantee was received Vvia
provi si on.

5:49: 53 PM

DAVI D DELONG FAI RBANKS (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES). He stated that the noney
saved by the oil conpanies would not be spent in Al aska.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



The state's savings account would be drained. He spoke

about Prudhoe Bay and added that the oil in the ground
woul d only becone nore valuable. He noted that enployees of
ConocoPhillips were | egislators voting on the bill.

5:52:25 PM

KEN HALL, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), testified in
support of HCS CSSB 21(RES). He opined that ACES was a poor
idea as it provided a punitive tax against the industry. He
menti oned the comments made by industry and he appreciated
the benefits offered by a change in policy. He understood
that the inprovenments were necessary.

5:54: 34 PM

RANDY GRI FFI'N, FAI RBANKS (via teleconference), testified in
support of HCS CSSB 21(RES). He advocated for the long-term
future of Alaskans. He stated that the Al aska constitution
encour aged devel opnent of resources to the maxi num benefit
of the people. He stated that taxes were raised by the
Mur kowski adm nistration and PPT. He nentioned Sarah Palin
and her proposal of ACES. He noted that the issue of the
royalties was a large issue. He commented on the high cost
of living in Al aska.

5:57: 05 PM

OFFENET

DAVE CRUZ, CRUZ COVWPANI ES, DEAD HORSE (via tel econference),
testified in support of HCS CSSB 21(RES). He discussed
conpetition with states in the Lower 48. He noted that
wells in North Dakota were drilled at nmuch |ower expense.
He stated that a change in the oil tax would allow the
state to attract multiple conpanies. He advocated for the
encour agenment of devel oprent.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked how many nen in his conpany noved
to North Dakot a.

M. Cruz replied that his conpany had 150 enpl oyees wor ki ng
in North Dakota. He added that 21 different oil conpanies
were conpeting for devel opnent in North Dakot a.

5:59: 27 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



JIM SYKES, MAT-SU (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES). He stated that the bill
| acked mandate for oil conpanies to explore and produce in
Al aska. He added that the current adm nistration neglected
to audit ACES. He pointed out that the return on investnent
seen by the industry for the fees spent on | obbyists was
quite positive. He noted that the immnent shortages in the
state budget would lead to state inconme taxes or depletion
of the permanent fund. A change in tax structure would not
nodi fy another jurisdiction' s oil boon.

6:02:16 PM

TIM SMTH, NOVE (via teleconference), spoke in opposition
to the legislation. He did not believe oil was taxed at an
unreasonably high rate in conparison to other gl obal
| ocations. He stated that the oil would be needed at sone
poi nt, so he encouraged waiting for further devel opnent. He
suggested a sunset provision if the tax reform was
i npl emented; a way to get back to the current point if the
change was unsuccessf ul

6: 04: 06 PM

KATE VEH, KENAI (via teleconference), vocalized opposition
to the bill. She spoke on behalf of her father in Ketchikan
as well. She stated that she was part of an organized

opposition event in Soldotna with 60 other Al askans. She
read from the Alaska Constitution an excerpt related to
maki ng resources available for the maxi num benefit of the
state's residents. She wondered if the bill's passage
required a constitutional anmendnent with a vote from the
peopl e of Al aska. She stated that if the legislature did
not require the conpanies to provide proof that they would
i ncrease production or hire Alaskans. She spoke to the
benefit of econom c diversification for Al aska.

ANCHORAGE

6:06:11 PM

MAYNARD TAPP, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
favor of the legislation. He opined that the bill adjusted
t he overzeal ous governnent taxing of investment capability.
He advocated for an investnment environment that focused on
| ong-termrevenue for the state.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



6:08:12 PM

TOM LAKOSH, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), opposed the

| egislation. He stated that the bill was unconstitutional

He stressed that the bill could cost the state $6 billion
W thout any increase in production. He stated that there
was no evidence that the bill would result in increased
production. He stressed that there was clearly no need to
produce any nore oil, as the legislature was willing to
approve a loss of $6 billion in revenue. He advocated for

pacing the production of oil to obtain a ratio to the
consunption of oil products in Al aska. He suggested that
t hose opposing the bill should organize a suit against SB
21 as unconstitutional.

6: 12: 56 PM

JERRY AHW NONA, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), voiced
opposition to the legislation. He stated that state tax
returns showed nmassive revenue increases since the
inception of ACES. He stated that the profits earned
belonged to the state and its citizens and not the oil
compani es.

SCOTT THORSON, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in

support of the bill. He was concerned about the state's
econom c structure if nothing was done to change Al aska's
econom c future. He believed that Al aska  nust be

conpetitive with Canada and other |ocations. He opined that
the state's only lever to nmake a change was in relation to
its tax rates. He believed the inportant question was what
woul d happen if nothing was done. He believed it would not
take long to deplete the state's revenue if nothing was
done. He opined that the bill my not go far enough to
i ncrease Al aska's conpetitiveness.

6:17: 06 PM

KELLY WALTERS, SAND LAKE (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the bill. He understood that Al askans wanted
nmore oil in the pipeline. He pointed out the last tine

taxes were raised and the indictnment of forner |egislators.
He stated that throughout decades of oil taxation, Al aska
allowed 15 -19 fields to pay zero taxes, yet production
continued to decline. The organization for econom c
cooperation forecasted crude oil at $270 per barrel wthin
the next seven years. At that forecasted price, the state

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



woul d | ose $23.5 billion in a single year. He advocated for
a sunset clause on the bill to determ ne whether an
i ncrease in production was proven.

6: 20: 30 PM

JEFFREY TODD  BROW, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference)
testified against the Ilegislation. He agreed that the
progressivity aspect of ACES required change. He stated
that SB 21 represented a "whol e-sale giveaway" of Al aska
resource wealth to oil conpany shareholders. He wondered
how many restricted shares |egislators and enpl oyees held.
He was suspicious of the narket hegenony. He opined that
Al aska nust begin thinking and acting like an oil conpany
and maj or owner of their resources.

6: 23: 41 PM

TOM MALONEY, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in favor
of the legislation. He spoke about the decrease in oi
production. He pointed out that the highest producing nonth
in 2012 was |lower than the |owest producing nonth in 2007
He stated that increased production would generate higher
royalties, which increased the pernmanent fund for Al askan
residents. He urged the passage of the bill.

Representative Gara noted that everyone in the legislature
agreed that production decline was not acceptable.

6: 26: 45 PM

LYNN JOHNSON, MAKE ALASKA COWPETI TI VE COALI TI ON, ANCHORACE
(via teleconference), spoke in favor of the bill. He spoke
to the formation of the coalition as a result of concern
over production decline. He pointed out the coalition's
website. He thanked the legislature for recognizing the
declining production problem recognizing that no action
was a significant risk to the state. He furthered that the
decline curve had been presented from various sources. He
pointed to business opportunities occurring out-of-state
while Alaska's industry declined. He spoke to the
i nportance of inplenenting a change in the current year. He
stated that SB 21 was the right answer.

6: 29: 56 PM

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



BEN MOHR, EAGLE RIVER (via teleconference), voiced support
for the bill. He opined that the penalizing structure of
progressivity in ACES could "sink" the oil industry. He
stated that the slowdown in oil production was not healthy
for the state's econony. He relayed that the bill may not
be perfect, but it was a step in the right direction.

6:31: 07 PM

RI CK ROGERS, RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference) urged support for the bill. He pointed to
concern about balancing the short-term inpact to the
treasury and the long-term benefits to the econony. The
short-term focus could distract from the ultimte goal of
stenm ng the Trans- Al aska Pipeline System (TAPS) throughput
decline. He highlighted a lack in infrastructure needed. He
stated that the discussion was not about helping industry
but about providing the state with a nore profitable
future. He furthered that the real giveaway was the oil
left in the ground with no benefit to Al askans. He spoke to
conversations about a potential need for anmendnents. He
t hanked the commttee for its work.

6: 34: 02 PM

JOHN DI CKENS, SELF, BETHEL (via teleconference) testified
in favor of the bill. He stated that ACES was a threat to
the state. He stated that the country had given noney away
to other countries because capital invested to receive a
return. He stated that there were Dbetter investnent
opportunities in other countries. He urged the inportance
of increasing the states revenue to support the outrageous
budget s.

6: 36: 30 PM

SHAY FOSTER, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the legislation. He spoke about the industry and
its value to future generations. He did not know what
Al aska held for his daughter's future, but he did know she
would nmove to a location where work was available. He
furthered that the oil industry was not growi ng. He noted
that his conpany's conpetitiveness did not matter if
custoners left the state.

6: 38: 35 PM

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



PAULA HI TE, KENAI (via teleconference), voiced support for
the legislation. She spoke to famly nenbers' work in the
area for the oil and gas industry. She spoke to the
i mportance of a healthy econonmy and the need for jobs in
the state. She understood that the |egislature had a chance
to fix the "awful wong" that was ACES.

6: 40: 32 PM

CARL PORTMAN, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
favor of the bill. He pointed to the inportance of
positioning the state for increased investnent that would
lead to additional state revenue. He furthered that the
state was guaranteed a weaker econony from decreased
production under the ACES reginme. He believed it was tine
to make a change to the current system He encouraged the
commttee to pass the | egislation.

6:42: 40 PM

PETE STOKES, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), vocalized
support for the legislation that he opined would attract
i ncreased investnment and North Slope production. He urged
the commttee to pass legislation in the current year. The
current tax system created throughput decline. The current
bill would adequately address the decrease in production.
He appl auded the commttee on its efforts to change the tax
system He stated that efforts to lower the decline would
not occur wthout the bill.

6:45: 22 PM

BEAU OBRI GEW TCH, EAGLCE R VER (via teleconference),
testified in support of the bill. He believed that ACES was
intended to punish the oil conpanies. He stressed that

action needed to be taken to address the decline in
production. He discussed operational changes that occurred
on the North Slope, which increased enploynment for
Al askans. He wondered where new exploration was, since
operational rigs focused on recovering nore of the existing
oil. He spoke to well-established infrastructure. He stated
that the bill may not be perfect, but it would encourage
i ncreased production.

6: 48: 18 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



GAI L BOERW NKLE, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
opposition to the bill. She pointed to testinony from the
industry in the prior year. She supported putting Al askans
to work and to increasing developnent, but she would
appreci ate insurance of exploration and production fromthe
i ndustry. She supported a sunset clause on the |egislation.
She noted that industry had relayed during the prior year's
testinmony that they would "keep an eye on Alaska" if the
tax system was altered. She did not judge the comrent as
assurance that new production or exploration would ensue.

6:49:56 PM

M CHAEL JESPERSON, ANCHORAGE (via t el econference),
testified in favor of the bill. He relayed that he had
urged the legislature to make a tax change for the past
three years. He had been told that he needed to |eave the
state if he wanted to advance in his career. He stated that
the fastest way to inprove the econony was to pass oil tax
reform maxi num benefit for the people did not nean maxi num
taxation. He urged the conmittee to help his famly renmain
in the state.

6:52:11 PM

Rl CHARD EVANS, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the bill. He disputed the idea that oi

conpani es woul d depart the state if the investnent climte
did not <change. He pointed to various countries wth
geopolitical issues as options for investnent. He stated
that discontinuing ACES and reducing tax credits for
i ndependent conpanies was also a bad idea. He believed the
state should be encouraging independent industries. He

opined that the bill was noving through the process too
qui ckly and he advocated for nore time. He opined that
Governor Parnell was working for the oil conpanies as

opposed to the state's people. He suggested a sunset clause
for the bill.

6:56: 31 PM

JOHN MALTAS, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
support of oil tax reform but opposed HCS CSSB 21(RES). He
rem nded the |legislature about Alaska history. He stated
that the federal decision to allow off-shore exploration
was positive. If fracking was seen as a valuable practice,
the state would benefit. He opined that the |egislature

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



heard what the petroleum industry wanted it to hear. He
wi shed to hear a conmmensurate commtnent by the petroleum
industry to nerit the extent of the proposed changes to the
current tax structure. He supported a cautious increnental
adjustnment to the tax rate. He suggested a sunset provision
for HCS CSSB 21( RES).

7:02: 07 PM

JOHN SHI VELY, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
support of HCS CSSB 21(RES) and understood the need to
increase oil production. He stated that the decline in oil
production required action by the legislature. He pointed
out that other jurisdictions faced simlar issues and their
decisions to nodify the situation were profitable.

7: 03: 39 PM

DEANTHA  CROCKETT, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA M NERS
ASSCCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
support of HCS CSSB 21(RES). She stated that a healthy oil
and gas industry was good for the mning industry as well.
She noted that the costs of energy were inportant to all
i ndustries and Al aska was an expensive state. She pointed
out that the infrastructure for rural areas was essential
and a change in tax regimes would pronmote growth in Al aska.

7:05:45 PM

JOHN STURGEON, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
support of HCS CSSB 21(RES). He understood the value of
conpetition and its effect on investnent. He stated that
there was no shortage of oil in Alaska, only a shortage of
incentive for extraction. He appreciated the comittee's
work on the bill.

7:07: 04 PM

MARLEANNA HALL, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified
that HCS CSSB 21(RES) was a great beginning for Al aska oil
reform She stated that she was a Ilifelong Al askan. She
encouraged the passage of HCS CSSB 21(RES) and hoped that
the commttee would consider the long-term inpacts of the
bill.

7:08: 08 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



DANI EL  DONKEL, DONKEL O L AND GAS, FLORIDA (via
tel econference), testified in favor of the legislation. He
stated that he had 200 thousand acres in Al aska and pl anned
to utilize the area if the conpetition could be elim nated.
He noted that the three majors were the only ones nmaking a
profit on the North Slope. He spoke fondly of the small
pet rol eum producers.

7:13:17 PM

MERRI CK PIERCE, NINILICH K (via teleconference), credited
Governor Sarah Palin for helping Al aska avoid the United
States recession. |If passed, HCS CSSB 21(RES) would affect
capital outlay spending and danmage the Al askan econony and
cripple the econony of the Interior. He stressed that the
bill was wunconstitutional. He comented on the [|ack of
affordable energy in Alaska. He testified in opposition to
the legislation. He noted that the state was |linked to oi
revenue and he stated that a prudent investor would invest
correctly. He criticized the lack of conparative due
di li gence of the val ue of t he i nvest ment under
consi derati on.

7:16: 23 PM

KATHLEEN M KENNEDY, NINILICHIK (via teleconference)
testified in opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES). She believed
that the bill was unconstitutional. She realized that the
oil industry contributed to the state's treasury. She
proposed the use of alternative energy.

7:18: 53 PM

ALAN  PARKS, HOVER (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES) because of the Ilack of
guarantee of increased oil production with the |egislation.
He stated that Senator M cciche wi shed for the inportant
guarantee from the oil conpanies during his canpaign. He
wondered how to pay for education and public safety wth
the loss in revenue. He requested that the |Ilegislature
spend additional tinme on the bill.

7:21:10 PM

LARRY SM TH, HOMER (via teleconference) opposed the
| egi slation. He discussed the publication of Governor Jay
Hamond' s | ast book about oil policy titled "D apering the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



Devil." He believed that Al aska managed to avoid multiple
short falls seen in other areas of the world.

7:23:22 PM

PAMELA BRODIE, HOVER (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the legislation. She understood the
i nportance of declining oil production and the need to coax
oil conpanies into nore drilling. She disliked the |ack of
guarantee on behalf of the oil conpanies despite the $1
billion per year gift fromthe |egislature.

7:25:12 PM

ROBERTA HI GHLAND, HOVER (via teleconference), spoke in
opposition to the |egislation. She hoped that t he
| egi slature had the backbone to stand up to the oi
compani es. She expressed concern about the state's
connection to the oil conpanies.

7:27:30 PM

KEN LANDFI ELD, HOMER (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the legislation. He described SB 21 as
wel fare for the oil conglonmerates. He advocated for witten
prom ses from the oil industry of investnment upon tax
structure change. He noted that the existing reserves and
infrastructure should be backed by a guarantee by the oi
conpani es. He opined that ACES was functioning properly. He
begged for a sunset clause for the bill.

7:29:22 PM

BJORN OLSON, HOMER (via teleconference), testified 1in
opposition to the legislation. He noted that fossil fuels
worked to alter the earth's atnosphere and narine
chem stry. He advocated for a nove away from fossil fuels
and t oward nor e sust ai nabl e econoni es and ener gy
production. He stated that climte change was a fact and
that alternative legislation was essential. He stated the
revenue derived via ACES ought to help work toward Al aska's
| ong-term future.

KETCHI KAN

7:30:46 PM

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



VALERI E BROCKS, KETCH KAN (via teleconference), testified
in opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES). She stated that the |ack
of focus on education funding was unfortunate. She noted
the lack of increase to the Base Student Allocation (BSA)
for the fourth year in a row She opined that the state's
priority nust be education funding. She noted that the
profits earned by the oil conmpanies did not indicate that
they required additional noney from Al aska.

SI TKA

7:32:37 PM

LI BBY STORTZ, SITKA (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the legislation. She believed that SB 21
provi ded an enornous give-away to the oil conpanies. She
stated that oil production was in decline due to peak oi
production and easy accessibility in the Lower 48. She
noted that the tax break provided no guarantees of gains
for Alaskans and would lead to mmjor losses in needed
servi ces throughout the state.

7:34:20 PM

WLLIAM STORTZ, SITKA (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES). He explained that he was a
lifelong Alaskan who made his noney via production. He
argued that the state was willing to provide noney to the
oil industry wthout guarantee of production, which he
found unconscionable. He stated that he was |ooking at a
phot ograph of Ben Gussendorf who always fought for the
state's resources.

7:35: 21 PM

WARD ELDRIDGE, SITKA (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the legislation. He believed that the oil in
the ground bel onged to the people of Al aska. He interpreted
the tax as a nethod for the industry to pay the people of
Al aska for their oil. He saw the bill as robbing the commobn
Al askan to give to the rich

7:36:34 PM

RAY FRI EDLANDER, SITKA (via teleconference) testified in
opposition to the legislation. She stated that she was one
of 75 people who attended a rally in Sitka opposing SB 21

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



She saw the legislation as a gi veaway. She nentioned that a
petition with 64 signatures opposing the bill was sent to
the finance commttee. She expressed discontent about the
| ack of guarantee on behalf of the industry to act in the
public's best interest. She noted that funding for schools
and critical services would be dimnished.

7:37: 53 PM

JOAN FRANZ, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the legislation. She pointed out that the oil
industry paid the salaries of two |egislators voting on the

bill, which she opined was a conflict of interest. She
noted that the analysis by Joe Paskvan was independent of
oil conpany influence. She noted that the oil industry

profits were soaring and she wished to see a conmtnent to
i ncrease producti on.

7:40:17 PM

LI SA HERBERT, GREATER FAIRBANKS CHAMBER OF COMERCE
FAI RBANKS (via teleconference), spoke in support of the
bill. She wondered how not making a change would inprove
the state's financial situation. She stressed that the
state required increased oil production imrediately. She
di scussed t he i mportance of i ncreasi ng Al aska' s
conpetitiveness. She encouraged the commttee to pass the
bill.

7:42: 38 PM

ELI ZABETH SI EGEL, FAI RBANKS (via tel econference), testified
in opposition to the bill. She understood the inportance of
the conpl ex issue, however, she advocated for the inclusion
of requirenents for increased oil production. She stressed
that the oil industry should be required to sign a witten
agreenent that production would increase under a stated
time limt. She opined that the oil conpanies should not
control any aspect of state auditing. She was outraged that
two senators had been able to vote on the bill as they
wor ked for oil conpanies benefitting fromits passage. She
urged the commttee to not pass the bill.

ANCHORACGE

7:44: 32 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



REED CHRI STENSEN, ANCHORAGE (via tel econference), testified
in support of the bill. He expressed that opinions seeking
guarantees for oil production were short-sighted. He listed
guarantees the state should provide the oil conpanies. He
equated the issue to investing in his children's college
education. He stressed that the reform was the necessary
investnment in the state's future that could not be ignored.
He encouraged the conmttee to vote in favor of the bill.

RAY METCALFE, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference) referred to
testimony by M. Donkel who had testified against the
| egislation. He stated that M. Donkel's greatest asset in
attracting business to Alaska was the ACES system He spoke
to the common desire for increased production. He discussed
that oil conpanies had not provided a commtnent under the
current legislation. He believed that the independent
conpanies were willing and able to provide commtnents for
exploration with a properly structured tax system He
stated that M. Donkel's recomendation was to set up a
fund with $1 billion for use outside of existing producing
ar eas.

7:50:54 PM

KEI TH SILVER, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
favor of the bill. He stated that he and other former oi

i ndustry enployees were victins of ACES. He opined that
three years of vetting was sufficient for the new oi
taxation proposed in SB 21. He wondered what the
| egi sl ature and Governor Palin gave to the oil conpanies in
return for increased taxes. He stated that the state was
rapi dly approaching the point of operational problens for
the pipeline. He urged the commttee to pass the bill.

7:52:37 PM

RICK BUTTQON, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in
support of the legislation. He stated that it was inportant
to take action to reduce or reverse oil production decline.
He advocated for the renmpval of the progressive portion of
the tax code. He did not believe that SB 21 went far enough
to reduce taxes. He would prefer a 30 percent base tax
rate. He furthered that capi tal budgets had grown
unsustai nably and ACES rates were justified to conpensate
for the wunrealistic budgets. He added that the state
operated under a capitalist system unlike the socialist
system in Norway.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



7:55:21 PM

M CHAEL DZURI SIN, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
opposition to the bill. He opined that SB 21 was a tax
giveaway to the large oil producers. He cited M. Donkel as
an independent oil producer. He stated that M. Donkel's
selling point was the credit and profit guaranteed by ACES.
He pointed to excessive charges charged to independent
producers by the major producers for feeder |Iines,
conditioning facilities and other contracts. He believed
the bill was a deal killer. He discussed that M. Donke
had been in the business for 30 years. He believed it was
inportant to take to heart the testinmony of M. Donkel. He
reiterated his opposition to the bill.

7:58: 05 PM

BRI AN HOVE, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), vocalized
support for the bill. He was hopeful that the state could
nove forward and pass the bill allowing the legislature to

focus on other inportant matters. He believed the franers
of the state constitution had future generations in mnd
He urged the passage of the bill.

7:59:51 PM

RACHEL PETRO, PRESI DENT, ALASKA STATE CHAMBER OF COMVERCE,
ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in favor of the
legislation. She pointed to a diverse population of
businesses in the chanber. She supported the governor's
guiding principles of the bill. She pointed to various
scenarios that could take place related to the tax system
She stated that tweaking taxes would put Alaska in the
m ddl e of the pack. She asked the commttee to consider
whet her being in the mddle of the pack would be enough.
She would like to see the bill's conpetitiveness increased.

8:03: 25 PM

LI LLI AN KONEI G ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the legislation wth constraints that would
allow for reinvestnment in Al aska. She was sick of hearing
about oil. She stated that noney should be invested in the
state and not in other areas. She furthered that nobney was
| eaving the state. She wondered why people wanted to | eave
when they retired. She believed Fairbanks was a dying city.

House Fi nance Committee 21 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



She stated that 35 years of drilling was a long tinme and
she encouraged a change in Al aska's vision.

8:06: 18 PM
RECESSED

9:14:55 PM
RECONVENED

Vi ce-Chair Neuman noted that the public testinony.

DEACON CHARLES ROHRBACHER, JUNEAU, spoke about the val ue
and dignity of every human being. He noted that working for
t he common good addressed both econom c and social justice.
He added that the poor in Alaska were affected on many
different levels. The greatest problem that the state faced
was the crisis in rural Alaska. He noted that the damage of
devel opnent for native people of rapid and uncontrolled
social and economc change. He urged the legislators to
view the inpact of the legislation on the poorest people in
the state. He added that there was not a guarantee that the
oi | conpanies would invest in our state, but when the noney
was transferred out of the state, it would no |onger be
avai lable for social necessities. He pointed out his
devastating experience supporting those affected by suicide
in rural areas.

9:19: 42 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman struggled with the decline in the revenue
wi th throughput declining in Trans-Al aska Pipeline System
(TAPS) equated to approximately 40 thousand barrels per day
or $40 mllion per day. He noted that the revenue stream
was | ess than what the needs of the state were. He agreed
that he shared the sane concerns regarding funding for
soci al necessities and education. He expressed the goal of
protecting Al aska's future.

9: 20: 45 PM

Represent ati ve Edgnon thanked the Deacon for comng forward
and he appreciated the struggle of the issue. He noted that
the primary source of revenue was declining. He also
struggled wth short and long-term consequences of
declining revenue on rural Alaska. He hoped to find a
solution for the rural areas.

House Fi nance Committee 22 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



9:22:31 PM

JACKI E STEWART, JUNEAU, stated that she lived in Al aska
since 1975. She reported that she worked many different
jobs in Al aska. She retired from state appointnent. She
al so hel ped people wth nental illnesses start businesses.
She noted that the Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority
(AVHTA) was a collaborating entity for her. She stated that
before ACES was passed, the oil conpanies sought tax
breaks. She advocated for focus on renewabl e resources. She
testified in opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES). She hoped for
a focus on renewabl e resources.

9: 26: 50 PM

PHOEBE ROHRBACHER, testified in opposition to HCS CSSB
21(RES). She testified on behalf of her brother who
believed that SB 21 was immoral and did not support the
poor and vul nerabl e people in Al aska.

9:27:57 PM

ANDY ROGERS, ALASKA STATE CHAMBER OF COWERCE, JUNEAU,
testified as an Alaskan. He testified in support of HCS
CSSB 21(RES) and hoped that the legislature would pass it
out of committee. He stated that ACES might undo all of his
hard work. He worried that his famly mght |ose nore if
the price of oil falls. He believed that ACES made Al aska
an unattractive partner.

9: 30: 54 PM

JESSI CA ULLRICH, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified
in opposition to HCS CSSB 21(RES) as a social worker who
witnessed the effect of funding cuts on children and
famlies. She noted that the changes would negatively
i npact social services in Al aska. She urged the |egislature
to vote no on SB 21.

9:33:19 PM

CAROLI NE BOLAR, ANCHORACE (via teleconference), testified
in opposition to the legislation. She read a letter from
the Anchorage Daily News. She discussed the ten year
di spute settled for ten cents on the dollar and the Exxon
Valdez oil spill. She suggested hiring the Norwegi an

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



government to help Alaska control and profit from our
resour ces.

9:36:22 PM

DI RK NELSON, ROSIE CREEK (via teleconference), testified in
opposition to the legislation. He opined that SB 21 was an
i rresponsi bl e scandal that |acked a guarantee of increased
production or revenue. He stated that the United States
Departnment of Interior stated that Alaska's oil revenues
were low on the international market. He noted that the oil
facilities were limted by the larger producers. He stated
that Al aska was an excellent place for excess cash flow,
but the profits would not be reinvested in state. He
claimed that ConocoPhillips had a net profit of $28 per
barrel. Under ACES, if the oil conpanies did not earn
nmoney, they did not pay taxes. He challenged the idea of
tying oil decline to tax rates. He suggested tackling the
i ssue of wundeveloped leases as a solution to declining
production. He saw the bill as highly irresponsible.

9:40: 42 PM

JERRY AHW NONA, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), suggested
structuring the tax credits differently. He praised the
efforts of the committee. He testified in opposition to the
| egi sl ati on.

9:42:35 PM

Vi ce- Chair Neuman CLOSED public testinony.
Co-Chair Stoltze announced the schedul e.

CSSB 21 (FIN) am(efd fld) was HEARD and HELD in conmttee
for further consideration.

9:44: 03 PM

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 9:44 p.m

House Fi nance Committee 24 04/09/13 5:08 P. M



